Clay Township Regional Waste District

www.ctrwd.org Phone (317) 844-9200 Fax (317) 844-9203

PERSONNEL & BENEFITS COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday, February 26, 2018 @ 7:30 A.M.
10701 N. College Ave, Suite A, Indianapolis, IN 46280

AGENDA
1. Public Comment
2. Safety Update
3. Position Ladders Update
4. Health Insurance Update

5. Other Business

Next Meeting: March 26, 2018 @ 7:30 A.M.

10701 College Avenue, Suite A | Indianapolis, Indiana 46280-1098


http://www.ctrwd.org/
http://www.ctrwd.org/

MEMORANDUM

To: P&B Committee
From: Loren Prange
Date: February 19, 2018

Subject: Safety Update

The District has had no reportable injuries and has gone 2925
days without a lost time accident.

The following safety tailgate sessions were held:
01/31/18 Flu Prevention
02/06/18 Climb on to ladder safety
02/14/18 Horseplay in the workplace

The monthly inspection for fire extinguishers were completed this month.

The district ordered heated jackets for several employees to help protect them during long
periods of cold weather exposure.

The recommended yearly training for our industry will start February 26" with Basic
Electrical / Arc Flash.

Portable generators were inspected for safety and several repairs were made to keep
them road safe and operationally safe for our staff.
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